



Mr Laurie Mifsud
Acting General Manager
Hawkesbury City Council
PO Box 146
Windsor NSW 2756

17/04821

Dear Mr Mifsud

**Hawkesbury Local Environmental Plan 2012 (Amendment No. 17) – Multiple Lots
for World Polo Championship 2017, Richmond Lowlands
(PP_2016_HAWKE_004_00)**

I refer to Council's submission under the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979*, requesting that Hawkesbury Local Environmental Plan (LEP) 2012 (Amendment No. 17) be made.

I, the Deputy Secretary as delegate of the Greater Sydney Commission, have made the LEP under section 59(2) of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979*, and under section 34(5) it will take effect when published on the NSW Legislation website.

Should you have any further enquiries about this matter, I have arranged for Mrs Catherine Van Laeren, Director, Sydney Region West, of the Department of Planning and Environment to assist you. Mrs Van Laeren can be contacted on 02 9860 1520.

Yours sincerely

Marcus Ray
Deputy Secretary
Planning Services

03/05/2017

Delegate of the Greater Sydney Commission